
From: Michelle Courier
To: Kirk Allen
Subject: FOIA Request
Date: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:31:27 AM
Attachments: 20140619100035348.pdf

Dear Mr. Allen,
 
Pursuant to your request, please find the following:
 

1.    Please find attached minutes.
2.    The State’s Attorney handles these matters.
3.    Victor Escarcida, John Watson, Keith Doherty, Matt Fuesting, Howard Oestry,

 Tony Fioretti, and Tim Mandel.
 
 

 
 
From: Kirk Allen [mailto:Kirk@illinoisleaks.com] 
Sent: Saturday, June 14, 2014 7:57 AM
To: Mary Steurer
Subject: FOIA Request
 
In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act the following records are requested. 
 

1.      Copy of county board minutes authorizing Assistant States Attorney’s in the last 10 years.
2.      Copy of Salary set for any Assistant States Attorney assigned to represent the ETSB (911

 Board) and/or Joint Dispatch Board.
3.      Names of all Assistant States Attorney’s

 
In the event you are not the FOIA officer please immediately forward this FOIA request to the
 appropriate FOIA officer for the applicable request.
 
This is not a commercial request and the records requested are to be shared with the public for the
 purpose of educating the public on how their local government functions.  A am requesting a waiver
 of any costs as outlined in the FOI Act.
 
Please provide documents in electronic format.
 
Thanks
Kirk Allen
PO Box 593
Kansas, IL 61933
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Michelle J. Courier
Boone County State's Attorney

mailto:mcourier@boonecountyil.org
mailto:Kirk@illinoisleaks.com
mailto:[mailto:Kirk@illinoisleaks.com]





















































Kirk
Highlight

Kirk
Highlight

Kirk
Highlight



 
601 N. Main, Suite 302
Belvidere, IL 61008
(815)547-8199
stateatty@boonecountyil.org
 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: Please note that this email or attachments may contain confidential or
 privileged communications protected under the attorney-client privilege or otherwise. This communication is
 intended only for the use of the individual and/or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
 recipient, or the employee/agent responsible to deliver this email and attachments to the intended recipient, you are
 hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure, copying or taking of any action in
 reliance on the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
 immediately notify the Boone County State’s Attorney’s Office by calling 815-544-0868 and permanently deleting
 the original email and attachments. Thank you.
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